The Month.

Bishop—the Ven. Arthur Vincent Green, LL.D.—is a graduate of the Melbourne University. He was ordained in 1880 by Bishop Moorhouse, then Bishop of Melbourne. After holding various incumbencies, he was appointed in 1890 Archdeacon of Ballarat and Vicar of the Pro-Cathedral.

The Bishop of Ripon has offered the vacant archdeaconry of Craven to Canon Bardsley, Vicar of Bradford, who has accepted the offer. Arrangements with regard to a third archdeaconry in the diocese of Ripon are likely to be completed before very long.

Obituary.

THE Most Rev. Charles Parsons Reichel, Bishop of Meath, has died at the residence of his son, Professor Reichel, at Bangor. He graduated at Trinity College, Dublin, in 1843, with first classical honours, and became D.D. in 1858. He was ordained in 1846, and for four years held a curacy in Dublin. From 1850 to 1864 he was Professor of Latin in Queen's College, Belfast. He was in succession Vicar of Mullingar, Rector of Trim, and Dean of Clonmacnoise, and was consecrated Bishop of Meath in 1885. He held the Professorship of Ecclesiastical History at Trinity College, Dublin, from 1878 to 1883, and he was many times select preacher at Oxford, Cambridge, and Dublin. He was author of "Sermons on the Lord's Prayer," "Sermons on the Prayer-Book" (these were delivered as Donellan Lectures), and several "Tracts on the Ordinal."

The Very Rev. and Hon. George Herbert, late Dean of Hereford, was the third son of the second Earl of Powis, by his wife, Lucy Graham, third daughter of the third Duke of Montrose. He was born on November 20th, 1825, and educated at Eton and St. John's, Cambridge, where he graduated in 1847. In the University sense, therefore, he was seven years younger than the Bishop, who graduated in 1840 from the same college, of which he was afterwards Fellow and tutor. The late Dean was ordained in 1850, and was licensed to the curacy of Kidderminster, which he held until 1855. In that year he was appointed Vicar of Clun-with-Chapel Lawn on the presentation of his brother, Lord Powis, and also to a prebendal stall in Hereford Cathedral by Bishop Hampden. In October, 1863, he married Elizabeth Beatrice, fourth daughter of Sir Tatton Sykes. In 1867 he was appointed by the Earl of Derby to the Deanery of Hereford. He was also Master of the St. Ethelbert Hospital, Hereford. The late Dean took no active part in public affairs, and although he gave the benefit of his support to several deserving institutions in the town, his chief work was done in connection with the cathedral. It was to him that we owe the arrangements whereby a succession of fine preachers deliver eloquent sermons in the cathedral during Lent, attracting enormous congregations, and he will also be remembered for his energy in making the ordinary services as beautiful as they are.—Guardian.